

New York based animator/storyboard artist with over eight years of professional experience seeks a position as a production artist in a studio environment. Holds a proficient understanding in the Adobe Suite and Toon Boom Harmony, Animate Pro, and Storyboard Pro. Some Maya experience. With an eye toward visual storytelling, he is working toward a long-term goal of animation directing.

Work Experience

Bleacher Report

Jan 2019 - Present

Animator - Game Of Zones Animated Webseries

Augenblick Studios

Jun 2018 - Jan 2019

Storyboard Director/Animator - Adult Swim's The Jellies Season 2

Animator - 2 Chainz' Expensify Music Video

Animator/Designer - Netflix's Losers

Titmouse Inc.

Dec 2017 - May 2018

Animator - Amazon's Niko And The Sword Of Light Season 2

Augenblick Studios

Feb 2017 - Nov 2017

Animator - Adult Swim's The Jellies Season I

Titmouse Inc.

Jun 2016 - Jan 2017

Animator - Amazon's Niko And The Sword Of Light Season I

Faculty NY

Nov 2015 - May 2016

Animation Director/Storyboad Artist - Unspeakable Animated Short

Creator - T'ruah Conjunction Malfunction Animated Short

Storyboad Artist - Holland America Cruiseline Information Videos

Augenblick Studios

Jan 2015 - Oct 2015

Animation Assistant - Tyler The Creator's The Jellies

- FOX's Golan The Insatiable

FlickerLab

Sep 2014 - Dec 2014

Animator - Common Core Education Training Videos

Dunnamic Animation

Jul 2012 - Sep 2014

Animation Director - Various Commercial Projects

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Animation

June 2012

Savannah College of Art and Design

Savannah, GA

Summa Cum Laude

Courses of Study Included:

Sequential Art, Life Drawing, Art History, Performing Arts, Literature, Music Theory

References/Reel

Available upon request

215-584-1743

JOSHUAPILCH@GMAIL.COM